
Subject: FW: Glanpower WO282-01 

From: peter sweetman [mailto:sweetman~lannina@~mail.com] 
Sent: 3 1  October 2014 16:31 
To: Mary Turner 
Subject: Re:.Glanpower WO282-01 

The response from ABP failed to answer the question. 

No EIA as per the judgement in Kelly v ABP was camed out on this proposal. 

On 31 October 2014 16:25, Mary Turner <M.Turner@,epa.ie> - -  wrote: 

Dear Mr Sweetman, 

I attach a copy of a letter sent to you on 30"' September 2014 by my colleague Ms Ana Bolger. Ms Bolger 
is currently on annual leave and has asked me to check her mail in her absence i n  the event your response to 
this letter arrived this week. 

On checking her email account, we do not appear to have received any response. 

Yours sincerely 

Mary Turner 

Environmental Licensing 

EPA 

PO Box 3000 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

CO Wexford 

. f f f * t * f t * f * * * . f~ f~ . t f f * f f * , . *~* f . * * f f t . * t * . f * t f f * . * f * * . f f f f f * f * f . f . f *  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this ernail in error please notify 
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the EPA postmaster - postrnaster@eDa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Einail Security.cloud service. 
For inore information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

-- 
Peter Sweetman 
14 Postnet 
1 13 Lower Rathmines Road 
Dublin 6 
sweetmanplanniiig@,mnail. corn 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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